High Tech's New Home
The **Aeolian** is published by the Division of University Relations at Georgia Southwestern State University.

The name Aeolian derives from Aeolus, appointed by the mythological god Zeus to be the keeper of the winds — both to calm and to arouse them. He was the King of the Aeolian Islands.

*Aeolian*
800 Wheatley Street
Americus, Georgia 31709
229.931.2038
229.931.2072 (fax)
wdsumner@canes.gsw.edu
www.gsw.edu/news

Wes Sumner, Editor
Sheila Averett Jones, Graphic Designer
(Class of ’92 and ’97)

Michael L. Hanes, Ph.D., President

The Division of University Relations encompasses development, alumni relations, and public relations.

Steve W. Batson, Ed.D., CFRE
Vice President for University Relations

Wes Sumner
Director of Public Relations

Roger Congdon
Director of Development

Inez Wiggins
Coordinator of Alumni Relations and the Annual Fund
(Class of ’95 and ’96)

Pat Embleton
Secretary to the Vice President

Continuing its mission begun in 1906, Georgia Southwestern State University serves traditional and non-traditional students across the state, the nation, and the world.

**Table of Contents**

*On the Cover:* Boris Peltsverger, Ph.D., Dean of the School of Computer and Information Sciences (far right) stands with freshman Brandon Fogerty and alumna Brenda Hines (’02) in front of the newly-renovated Crawford Wheatley Hall. *Photo by Andy Shivers, Modern Studios of Photography*

**President’s Corner**
GSW keeps pace with Information Technology’s bright future ...........3

**Campus News**
Wilson wins teaching award for third time .............................4
Community signals support ..............................................5
New human resources degree launched .................................6
GSW earns SACS reaccreditation, commendation .................7

**Student Spotlight**
Morrison cycles to raise $5,600 for people with disabilities ........9

**GSW Through The Years**
Major events in the life of the institution from 1906-1926 ..........10

**Legacy Spotlight**
Dr. “Hap” and Mrs. Mildred Tietjen ................................11

**Cover Story**
High Tech’s new home ..................................................12

**Class Notes**
Where are they now? ....................................................16
In Memoriam ..............................................................17

**Hurricane News**
Coach Rosa Stokes remembered .................................18

**Homecoming 2004**
Schedule of events .....................................................19

_In Memory—Georgia Southwestern students light candles in remembrance of 9/11 victims on the campus front lawn. More than 100 people, including representatives of 33 student organizations, gathered to pay their respects. The service included the ceremonial lowering of the American flag, remarks from GSW President Michael L. Hanes, Ph.D., remarks from student leaders including dramatic readings, and a rendition of “God Bless America” led by the Chamber Singers. The annual remembrance has become a tradition for the campus community. A video clip of the event is available online at www.gsw.edu/news._
1906-1926

Georgia Southwestern State University was born in 1906 when H. H. Perry introduced a bill that was passed by the General Assembly of Georgia and signed by Gov. Joseph M. Terrell. As a result, schools of agriculture and mechanical arts were founded in all of Georgia's 11 congressional districts, including one in Sumter County. Originally called The Third District Agricultural and Mechanical School, it offered classes in reading, writing and arithmetic to boys no younger than 14, and girls no younger than 13. Girls generally received the training they needed to be housewives, while boys were mostly taught skills in the agricultural and industrial areas.

John M. Collum is widely recognized as the institution's first president—serving as "principal" from 1908-1921. However, W.G. Acree was actually the first principal, assigned before the school opened. His appointment ended soon after classes began in January 1908.

The school's name was changed to State Agricultural and Normal College in 1926. The new name gave people a better indication of the school's purpose.

Along with the original Academic Building, one of the first structures built on campus was Terrell Hall. It was constructed in 1907 to be used as a residence hall for boys. The name for the two-story building came from Governor Joseph M. Terrell, since he signed the legislative act that made it possible for the original school to be started. Terrell Hall was demolished in 1973.

The building that is now known as the Wheatley Administration Building was rebuilt in 1918, after the original had burned three years earlier. Some students and members of the faculty even volunteered their time to help with the construction, which cost $75,000. The reconstructed building had the same design as the original, which included administrative offices, an auditorium, classrooms and the library.